5.1

Bates, Tamara

Subject: FW: HMRF/HWRF Pension Administration Committee

From: Harvey Hicks < >

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Bates, Tamara <Tamara.Bates@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Re: HMRF/HWRF Pension Administration Committee

Yes | will be resigning.

On Thu, Aug 31, 2023, 4:13 p.m. Bates, Tamara <Tamara.Bates@hamilton.ca> wrote:

I’'m very sorry to hear that. Can you confirm, please, whether or not your intention is to resign from the
Committee?

Best,

Tamara

From: Harvey Hicks >

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 3:08 PM

To: Bates, Tamara <Tamara.Bates@hamilton.ca>

Subject: Re: HMRF/HWRF Pension Administration Committee

Sorry ... not attending .

On Thu, Aug 31, 2023, 2:52 p.m. Bates, Tamara <Tamara.Bates@hamilton.ca> wrote:

Hello Harvey Hicks,

| am writing to you today as the Legislative Coordinator for the HMRF/HWRF Pension Administration
Committee to enquire about your continued participation as a representative from the HWRF on the
Committee. The Committee met in late March and | did not hear from you at all at that time. From the record,
it seems you haven’t attended in some time. | am preparing to set another meeting in the fall and would like
to know if you are still interested in representing your pension group on the Committee.



Thank you,

Tamara

Tamara Bates, M.A. (she/her)

Legislative Coordinator

City of Hamilton | Office of the City Clerk

71 Main Street West, 1st Floor | Hamilton ON L8P 4Y5

Tel: 905.546.2424 ext. 4102 | Fax: 905.546.2095

Vision: The Legislative Division is Dedicated to Excellence in the Provision of Service to the Community, Corporation & Council with
Integrity, Accuracy and Transparency.

Mission: The Legislative Division aims to strengthen and promote local government by facilitating the proceedings of City Council
and its Committees, fulfilling the requirements of various Provincial statutes and educating the public to make it understandable and
accessible.





